Feb. 2. 1996

r <
cnglSSlD“

2 12 u6in'%

February 2, 1996

BYT PIER

Nancy Ovuka, Esq.
Federal Trade Commission
Pre-Merger Notification Office
Iéﬂ X R‘L! tl_.l_-- {_]11- i :
Room 303
Washington, DC 20580

Dear Ms. Ovuka:
[ am writing to confirm our conversation of this moming.

I advised you that our client (4) intends to consummate a transaction in which 1t
wil] assume various leaschold interests now held by the "acquired person” (B). No other assets
of B are being acquired or assumed. The leasehold interests involved are operating leases of
retai] establishments. A is assuming the obligations of B under the leases, but that is the only
consideration for the transaction. No premium is heing paid. and no other payment is being
made by 4 10 B.

Piatian hecaaf '1(.1'-mwi° ﬁﬂ-gi 0 L"hnu'uur""'“"‘"“" i gt i‘l’g"“"‘J‘I

[ U T § vy o DN o [ L

i
It my understanding 1s incorrect or if I have iﬁlschuraclerized our coaersation.
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